



Fresno State Chapter

General Meeting Minutes

Date: 10/05

Time: 1806

Meeting Location: Zoom

<https://fresnostate.zoom.us/j/83078371421?pwd=OFByK0gvbXhnZmZYVmNOK09XdzMrdz09>

Present: Nouchia Lee, John Stevens, Stephanie Saavedra, Blake McFerrin, Lesly Cruz, Mia Rojas, Jorge Mouet, Cassandra Ralston, Stevie Struck, Kristina Campbell, Alessandra Quisado, Cynthia Delgado, Talar Terzian-Chekian, Tara Reed, Lady Abangan, Sydney Briggs, Mark Gonzalez, Der Thao, Jennifer Wilson, Mariah Avellana, Taylor Barcus, Victoria DeHaeseeler, Laura DePartee, Liliana Kahn, Riley Krause, Jayme Ramirez, Justin Romeri, Jhessie Salvador, Beverly Talania, Therese Trencio, Diana Barner, Caroline Caoili, Erin Lianne Carls, Emma Champlin, Erika Zaira Corpin, Karly Dumont, Victoria DeHaeseeler, Anmol Kaur, Mariah Martinez, Elaina Meininger, Hannah miller, Shela Mokhtarzada, Christine Pambukyan, Nayelly Torres, Michaela Virgen, Blossom Yang, Mai yang, Angelina Zakharova, Bea Alcober, Patricia Isabelle Ariola, Miriam Belmonte, Lauren Bennett, Vanessa Berg, Dazarae Corona, Jake Angelo Esquivel, Aimee Khanchareun, Courtni Lamngam, Aaliyah Lewis, Priscilla Ma, Christa Quijano, Megan Ridenour, Madison Rogers, Lucy Sip, Elizabeth Tafolla-Lara, Lara Nuelle Torres, Jennifer Villa, Oluwatowasin Akindele, Ciara May Tan Arriola, Ngan Thi Kim Au, Genevie Fernandez, Lisa Beth Miller, Mayra Araceli Romero-Guerra, Alondra Salcedo Medina, Muskaan Nijjar, Jodie Teves, Sukhman Kaur Tiwana, Thao Ton, Angelica Sitchon Tongohan, Olivia Ann Woo, Kristina Camille Chua Yutiamco, Jasmine Kamimoto

Absent:

ITEM	Discussion/Outcome
Item 1. Call to Order (Time)	Nouchia Lee, President Time: 1806-1826
Item 2. Roll Call (Names)	BOD Present: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Nouchia Lee 2. John Stevens 3. Stephanie Saavedra, got here late 4. Blake McFerrin 5. Lesly Cruz

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 6. Mia Rojas 7. Jorge Mouet 8. Cassandra Ralston 9. Stevie Struck 10. Kristina Campbell 11. Alessandra Quisado 12. Cynthia Delgado
<p>Item 3. Approval of the Order of the Agenda (Two Members)</p>	<p>Jorge and John</p>
<p>Item 4. Approval of Minutes (Date)</p>	<p>Wednesday - 10/05</p>
<p>Item 5. Officer and Director Reports</p>	<p>President –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Call to order meeting @ ____: ● Can I have two members of the Board approve the Agenda? ● Baccalaureate Meeting Oct. 7 @ 1PM ● Shout out to Ben and Kaide (2nd Sem) for representing our nursing student body at the check presentation. Ask them to share a little more information regarding this event! Check presentation toyota on Oct 21st, contact dr rhindal if you want to be involved ● Make-a-Wish Foundation <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Met at Club Fair ○ Mission Statement: “Together, we create life-changing wishes for children with critical illnesses.” ○ Partner with nonprofits/organizations to collaborate and blend together ideas ○ Kids are severely sick, not always terminal ○ Our job → help plan, carry on wished ○ Virtual Training is needed. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Language, forbidden, sensitivity training ○ How Lexia got a room makeover... #Shorts - YouTube ○ Who is interested? ○ Sign-Up sheet: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Make-a-Wish Volunteer Interest Sign Up ● The Bulletin Board is updated with student spotlight #1 (Ruby). ● Second student spotlight will be the student who has earned the most cord points this semester: Muskaan Kaur Nijjar (1st Semester Student) made 8 points this semester. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Send Bio & Pic in scrubs after meeting <p>Vice President –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● New bylaw revisions: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> (1) ENGAGE bylaw for President and Membership <i>“Prior to the beginning of each semester new cohort members must be added to the ENGAGE website with the assistance of the Membership Director and will be followed up and confirmed by week 2 of the new semester”</i> (done in order to maintain and establish our standing as an accredited club here on campus)

(2) 1 cord point will be awarded to individuals who chose to help out with winter formal set-up committee. (no partial points will be awarded.)

Secretary –

- Expect cord points to be updated by this weekend or next Monday
 - I will be dropping off cords for fifth sems on Friday right before leadership class
 - Do attendance

Treasurer –

- Bank account is at \$15,063.

Fundraising Director –

- Thank you to everyone who participated in the Pizza fundraiser last week!
 - Together we earned \$249.02
- See's Candy Fundraiser
 - Make sure to purchase your candies!
- Tie-dye event (collab with Pub & Apparel)
 - Monday October 24th
 - 12:30-2:30 pm
 - Outside of McLane
 - Make sure to purchase your white fresno state nursing shirt from our website
 - Limited edition shirt since it is only for this event
- Cancellation of our movie night
 - I apologize for this. There are too many loops keeping us from going further with this planning.

Legislative Director –

- Next week Nouchia, Stevie, Blake, and I will be attending the CNSA annual convention where we will get to interact with other CNSA chapters. We are excited to see what other chapters have to offer and we will share our experiences to make our chapter even better! Hope everyone has a great rest of their week, thank you!

Community Health Director –

- This Friday, October 7th, several representatives will be coming from Valley Children's Hospital and talk about what to expect from nursing. VCH will bring representatives from the PICU, NICU, Acute care department, and from the ambulatory services department. They will be talking about what to expect from pediatric nursing and also about what they look for in interviews and resumes for both externs and new grad nurses. They will also talk about what they expect from us students during our rotations and about externship opportunities as well. VCH will also be holding an open floor where students can ask whatever questions they may have to these representatives. This event will take place IN PERSON at McLane Hall, room 161 and it will be on Friday from 4pm to 6 pm . For this event, you will need to RSVP and I will be posting the link to RSVP in the Zoom chat and you can also find it on the CNSA instagram page.

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/15FidU17ZTF_QWboiVma5_jUg7MxSsB9ul3-

[HWicmzRY/edit](#)

- Also, now on the CNSA page on canvas, we have a new module published called “community health” where you can find sign up sheets for the Mobile health unit.

Membership Director

- For those who have not yet accepted their invitation to the Engage page, please do so. All you have to do is click the link that was emailed to you and fill in your name and Fresno State email address. Thanks!

Publications/Apparel Director –

- Sales for Cohort shirts will be open until Friday, 10/07/22
 - These are custom shirts and will only be available for online purchase and will more than likely not be available again.
- I have placed the Jacket and sweater orders.
 - The college denied the current color format of the logo on the jackets, so it will be different than in the past.
 - Currently, Fresno is red, and State and the paw is white. This had to change to Fresno being white and State and the paw in red. School of nursing will remain white. I think this new change will be more ascetically pleasing.
 - Jackets should be ready for pick-up the week of the October 24th
- Please join us for our Pizza and tie-dye fundraiser, as mentioned.
 - You much purchase your shirt to tie-dye beforehand. Sales will be open until the 17th.
 - These are also Pre-sale only and limited edition!
 - The cost for the shirt includes the shirt, tie-dye, and a bag to take it home in.
 - <http://www.cnsafresnostate.org/apparel--merch.html>
- I will also be selling merch before the VCH event on Friday.
 - The white and blue bulldog shirts are in stock.
 - We will also have some new nursing stickers; they are set to come in on Thursday, so I hope they will be here on time for Friday.
- Total apparel sales since the start of the semester is \$11,988.70. Thank you to everyone who is repping our new merch!
 - Total spent on merch- \$8,601.99
 - Total Profit- \$3,386.71
- **Stickers coming soon!!**

Breakthrough to Nursing –

- Nothing to report :)

Social Media Director –

- Formal survey.
 - <https://forms.gle/5UaLbXyBt6zhafdH9>

Events Director –

- Students who wish to join the Formal Committee please contact me ASAP. You will receive cord points for helping BOD set up/clean up.

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • While we are on the topic of Formal, I would like to announce the venue we have set for Formal which is.... *drum roll*... The Grand on 10th in Downtown Fresno! We will be releasing more details on Formal like purchasing tickets within the next meetings, we hope to see you guys there! <p>Talar - Pinning</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Each semester has to plan their own pinning - Propose question to CNSA faculty advisors will be helpful for the planning committee? - Add to bylaws that faculty should help with pinning ceremony and instructions - Will send out form to take a poll for pinning ceremony - Next meeting we will talk about of possibly implementing bylaw <p>President –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Thanks for joining us today! See you, hopefully at our next upcoming events or in two weeks! • “I adjourn this meeting @ 1826.” <p>Q:Mariah Martinez ask when halfwayday is? A:Oluwatowasin responded early novemberish for halfway day</p>
Item 6. Old Business (Previous Meetings)	President Fill Out:
Item 7. New Business (During Meeting)	President Fill Out:
Item 8. Announcements	<p>Links for this meeting</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - <u>Tie Dye Day event presales will be available until 10/17.</u> You need to purchase the presale to secure your spot on 10/24 to tie dye your shirt: http://www.cnsafresnostate.org/apparel--merch.html - <u>Please fill out Formal Poll too as well,</u> so CNSA BOD can hear your input on formal: https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1UsufYHPKefujk8m01u6dbSa-d05C9_oBpzolYkww-QA/edit - <u>Valley Children Hospital Nursing Showcase sign up link this Friday from 4pm-6pm:</u> https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/15FidU17ZTF_QWboiVma5_jUg7MxSsB9ul3-HWicmzRY/edit. - <u>Volunteer sign up link for Make-A-Wish Events:</u> https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/19lvJXUPNJgqnwj8SrhfitTX_dRqj735Hy34kJa2BB_c/edit?usp=sharing - <u>Poll for having CNSA faculty advisors (Tara Reed and Talar Terzian) to provide more structured guidance for cohorts pinning ceremony implemented into CNSA bylaws:</u> https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdinU9HiXrGVR-wrK7VxRZYv8cBmDILMIabmCT2OZdnWoJqjA/viewform
Item 9.	

Next Meeting (Date, Time, Location)	
Item 10. Adjournment (Time)	Time: 1826

President Name: Nouchia Lee

Secretary Name: John Stevens